
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer  
 
Date:  April 30, 2007 
 
Subject: Bid # 07-048 (Re-bid) Texas Bootstrap 
 

 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.                                      
 
 

1. Drain plumbing fittings: specifically which ones in the set?  Which sizes?  How 
many of each one in the set? 
• Baffles Tee 1 ½ “ end outlet slip joint 
• End Outlet Wastes 1 ½ “ x 12” 
• J-Bend Sink Trap 1 ½” 
• Strainer Tailpieces Budget Gauge 1 ½” x 12” 
• One (1) per set 

 
2. Lavatory faucet-what material and color? What form? 

• Delta Lavatory Faucets Clear Knob Handle with Plastic Chrome 
 

 
3. P Traps-with or without union? 

• With Union 
 
 
4. Pipe, valves and fittings-Specifically which ones and how many in the set?  

Which sizes? 
• PVC – Drain 1 ¼” x 12” 
• PVC – Drain 1 ½” x 12” 
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• Angle Valve Stop ½” ½” 
• Lavatory Sink Connectors FIP Inlet ½ “ x ½” Polymer Braid 

 
 
5. Tail pipes-how long? 

• Some @ 1 ¼”x 12” 
• Some @ 1 ½” x 12” 

 
 
 
6. Toilet- With or without lid?  Which color? Round or elongated?   Regular or 

handicap? 
• With Lid 
• White 
• Round 
• Regular 

 
7. On Delta products, can we substitute for a compatible product? 
 

• No 
 
8. What happens if I don’t carry 1 or 2 items in a set, can I still bid? 

• Yes 
 

 
9. Do I bid on it as a set or do I specify each item? 

 
• As a set 


	 

